Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Corditlera Administrative Region

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
Telefax: (074) 422-6570; {(074)422-7501

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 20| 5. 2019

Date: July 24, 2019

To: PSDS'’s
DCP’s
Section Heads
EPS

From: R L. BOLANQ
— Assistant :@

Subject: Gender and Development Re-orientation and GFPS Meeting

Is Division Superintendent -
w,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 36-b of Republic Act (RA) No. 9710, also known as the
Magna Carta of Women, all government agencies are mandated to establish and institutionalize
a Gender and Development Focal Point System (GFPS). This serves as the institutional
mechanism that ensures gender mainstreaming in the government agencies, its attached
agencies and Local Government Units (LGUSs).

In order for our division to fully imptement gender mainstreaming in our PPAs and for us to have
a better gender-responsive programs and policies, please attend the re-onentation program on
August 1, 2018 at the Adivay Hall from ¥'4& AM to 5:00 PM. The re-orientation aims to:

1. update the participants about GAD mandates and programs and to
2. direct the participants in conceptualizing Gender-responsive PPAs

Please find the program flow below:

8.15—8:45 Registration
8:45-8:59 Opening Program
* Singing of the National |
Anthem
» Opening Prayer
° Opening Message Mr. Nestor L. BOiayO
OIC-ASDS
9.00 — 10:00 Session 1 Atty. Vanessa Flora
10:00 - 10:30 Morning Break
10:30 —12:00 Session 2 Alty. Vanessa Flora
12:00 - 1:00 Lunch Break
1:00 - 3:00 Session 3 Atty. Vanessa Flora
3.00 - 5:00 Workshop
{Working Break)




